Signing Commitment Ceremony (1 of 4)

* * * * * * * * *



FAITH • FATHERHOOD • FORGIVENESS

MENTOR FATHER COMMITMENT

In order to fully benefit from this opportunity, I promise and commit, with God's help to the following: (Please initial each line and sign at the bottom)

 To attend all F.I.T.F Journey Talks and Event Planning. If I am unable to attend, I will call my "Field Buddy" as soon as possible and reschedule our time together. As much as is in my power, I will not let anything conflict with our time together.
 To be prompt in attendance. I understand that we will meet a minimum of four times per month on mutually agreed upon days and times. In all set meetings I will be on time or early as part of my commitment. I will share a calendar with my Field Buddy's mother/grandmother to help ensure these days and times are clearly understood by all parties.
 To participate in Journey Talks and activities. I will prepare the Journey Talks and make preparations for the Journey Event for each monthly meeting.
 To follow the <i>Fathers in the Field</i> Compass by reading from the Journey Guide, and memorizing the <i>Verse of the Month</i> . I understand this will take 10-15 minutes per day and I will do this 4-7 days per week.
 To teach the necessary skills for the annual Year End Celebration Event. I will seek to impart the skills necessary for us both to be safe and fully enjoy our Celebration Journey Event.
 To help develop a servant's heart in my Field Buddy by encouraging him to serve his mom/grandmother/legal guardian at home and by serving the needy in our community. This will involve a couple of hours every month serving the needy with anything they might need help with; i.e., yard work, minor home repair, etc.
 To go to Sunday School and/or Church at least two Sundays per month with my Field Buddy. I understand that it is so important to develop a caring church family where the truth about our Heavenly Father's love is taught every week. I will also encourage his mother/grandmother to attend, if she doesn't already attend church. I understand that it is my primary responsibility to pick him up, and ensure that my Field Buddy attends church with me two times per month.
 To consistently take photos each time I am with my Field Buddy at church, Service Projects, doing our Journey Guide, or any fun activity. So that his Photo Journal will be filled with photos for our Year End Celebration Event, reminding my Field Buddy of a man who honored his word.



Signing Commitment Ceremony (2 of 4)



MOTHER/GRANDMOTHER COMMITMENT

In order to fully benefit from this opportunity, I promise and commit, with God's help to the following: (Please initial each line and sign at the bottom)

 To permit and encourage my son/grandson to attend all F.I.T.F Journey Talks and Event Planning. If he is unable to attend, I will encourage my son/grandson to call his Mentor Father as soon as possible and reschedule their time together. As much as is in my power, I will not let anything or anyone conflict with their time together.
 To help my son to be prompt in attendance. I understand that they will meet a minimum of four times per month on mutually agreed upon days and times. To help ensure this, I commit to using a printed calendar that will be displayed where my son/grandson can view it.
 To permit and encourage my son/grandson to complete and participate in the Journey Talks and activities. I understand that it is important for my son to grow in his understanding of faith, fatherhood, and forgiveness.
 To encourage my son/grandson to follow the <i>Fathers in the Field</i> Compass by reading from the Journey Guide and memorizing the <i>Verse of the Month</i> . I understand that this will take 10-15 minutes per day and I will do this 4-7 days per week.
 To permit and encourage my son/grandson to prepare for and attend his annual Year End Celebration Event.
 To permit and encourage my son/grandson to help develop a servant's heart by serving the needy in our community. I acknowledge that this will involve a couple of hours every month serving the needy with anything they might need help with, i.e., yard work, minor home repair, etc.
 To permit my son/grandson to be picked up by his Mentor Father in order to attend Sunday School and/or Church at least two Sundays per month. I understand that it is so important to develop a caring church family where the truth about our Heavenly Father's love is taught every week.
 To permit the Mentor Father, Church, and <i>Fathers in the Field</i> Ministry Staff to take pictures of our Journey together and for these pictures and all media to be used in ministry materials and promotions indefinitely. I understand the importance of them taking pictures of their journey together and of sharing these photos with the church and <i>Fathers in the Field</i> . I understand these pictures represent powerful memories for my son/grandson both in the present and the future.

Mother/Grandmother

Date _



* * * * * * * * * Signing Commitment Ceremony (3 of 4)



FIELD BUDDY COMMITMENT

In order to fully benefit from this opportunity, I promise and commit, with God's help to the following: (Please initial each line and sign at the bottom)

	To attend all F.I.T.F Journey Talks and Event I will call my Mentor Father as soon as possible at much as is in my power, I will not let anything co	nd reschedule our time together. As
	To be prompt in attendance. I commit to being arrives to pick me up.	ready to go when my Mentor Father
	To complete and participate in Journey Talks a Journey Guide complete when my Mentor Father that if I don't, I will not be allowed to participate	r arrives to pick me up and understand
	To follow the <i>Fathers in the Field</i> Compass by memorizing the <i>Verse of the Month</i> . I understanday and I will do this 4-7 days per week.	
	_ To learn the necessary skills for the annual Yea	r End Celebration Event.
	To serve my mom/grandmother/legal guardian our community.	at home and to serve the needy in
	To go to Sunday School and/or Church at lease Mentor Father.	t two Sundays per month with my
Field Bud	ıddy	Date

Signing Commitment Ceremony (4 of 4)



CHURCH COMMITMENT

In order to fully benefit from this opportunity, I promise and commit, with God's help to the following: (Please initial each line and sign at the bottom)

	To commit to <i>Fathers in the Field</i> for three years, signing the agreement one year at a time.
	To provide the necessary finances, support, and mentoring oversight for the ministry to run most effectively.
	To find a new Mentor Father for this Field Buddy if something should happen that causes this man to no longer be able to continue forward.
	To ensure that the Compassionate Service Projects are provided for each Mentor Father/Field Buddy team each month.
	To encourage the whole congregation to get behind <i>Fathers in the Field</i> with their prayers, time and spiritual example for the Field Buddy and their mother/grandmother.
	To help the Mentor Father take good pictures of his time with his Field Buddy and ensure these are shared with <i>Fathers in the Field</i> on a regular basis.
Pastor	Date

Church Champion _____ Date _____



RELEASE OF LIABILITY FORM

Participant's Name		
Home Address		
Parent/Guardian Name		
Phone: Day	Evening	Cell
Alternate Emergency Contact and Ph	ione	
I,, permission and allow the child to par from with the church of (Church Na	ticipate in all indoor and outdoor a	
Church		City

I understand this church ministry is conducted solely by aforementioned church and activities are overseen under the care of aforementioned church and not by or on behalf of the *Fathers in the Field National Ministry*.

Subject to terms, conditions, and understandings set forth herein. The pastoral staff, church membership, Mentor Fathers, Church Champions, volunteers, and all *Fathers in the Field National Ministry* staff are collectively referred to as aforementioned and the "Indemnified Parties" and individually as an "Indemnified Party."

I understand that all activities can involve certain risks and dangers, and the undersigned desires to indemnify and hold the Indemnified Parties harmless from any such risks and dangers which may result to the minor child while participating in any and all activities while participating in these church activities.

I hereby grant permission to aforementioned church & *Fathers in the Field National Ministry* to use, including to display publicly or to perform, the above-named minor's image, likeness, or voice recording on website or in any other publications without further notice or compensation. The aforementioned shall have the right to print, reprint, publish, copy, vend, perform or represent publicly, or create derivative works based on and using the image, likeness, or voice depicted in such photograph, film, or sound recording as it may desire free and clear of any claim whatsoever on my part or the part of the above-named minor.

NOW, THEREFORE, I hereby agree to and does hereby RELEASE, WAIVE, DISCHARGE, COVENANT NOT TO SUE, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLES Indemnified Party or each Indemnified Party from and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, recoveries, attorney's fees and judgments of whatsoever nature, kind and description, brought, recovered or extracted against any Indemnified Parties and each Indemnified Party for, or on account of, any loss, damage or injury (including death resulting therefrom) or any claim for loss, damage, injury or death received or sustained or alleged to have been received or sustained by the minor child on or off campus of Church.

I sign this instrument voluntarily, and with full knowledge and understanding. This agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the state.

Parent/Guardian Signature	Date
Witness:	Date





IMMUNIZATIONS AND MEDICAL CONSENT

1. "My child has had a TETANUS BOOSTER within the past 10 years." 🗆 Yes 🗅 No (An updated tetanus booster is required every 10 years.)

"I hereby consent for (church's name)	and their affiliates to give
over-the-counter medications if necessary and adminis	ster my child's prescribed medications.
In the event of a medical emergency, I hereby consent	to the NECESSARY AND PROPER
TREATMENT, surgery, and/or anesthetic by a licens	ed physician or health care professional for:"

Participant's Name

2. What medication (s), if any, will your child be taking during this activity (and for what purpose)?

3. Has your child been treated or being treated for any disease, health conditions or allergies that we need to be aware of? \Box Yes \Box No If so, please list.

Parent/Guardian's Signature _____ Date _____



LENDAR	🗆 May 🔲 June 🔲 July 🗌 August 🔄 September 🔲 October 🔲 November 🔲 December	Saturday			Fathers in the Field material Copyrighted (c)
ENT CA	R 🗌 OCTOBER 🗌 NO	Friday			Fathers
<pre>* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *</pre>	august 🗌 septembei	Thursday			No James 5:12
* * * * * * FIELD C		Wednesday			be Yes and your No be No James 5:12
		Tuesday			Let your Yes be Ye
FATHERS IN TH	🗌 January 🔲 February 🔲 March 🔲 April	Monday			-
FIELD ANIH - FAVIERHOOD - FORDVEHESS	MONTH DANUARY	Sunday			

 $\langle X \rangle$

in the FIELD
FAITH • FATHERHOOD • FORGIVENESS

	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3
--	--------	--------	--------

Signing Ceremony Date:

Month _____ Year _____

YEARLY SIZE FORM

This is only a sample size form. All size forms must be filled out electronically via the link provided by your Regional Missionary.

Please double check and verify sizes with Mom before submitting. Given the additional costs involved, items are not exchangeable

CHURCH CHAMPION INSTRUCTIONS:

- 1. Please ask Field Buddy's Mom for accurate sizing.
- 2. Please remember to X appropriate Year (upper right corner)
- 3. Return this Yearly Size Form along with other forms to your Regional Missionary

PLEASE FILL OUT ONE FORM FOR EACH MENTOR FATHER/FIELD BUDDY PAIR.

Mentor Father T-Shirt \Box L \Box XL \Box 2XL	\Box 3XL \Box Long Sleeve OR \Box Short Sleeve
Field Buddy T-Shirt: \Box Youth M \Box Youth L \Box Youth	\square XL \square Adult M \square Adult L \square Adult XL
JOURNEY GIFTS:	
Pants: \Box Youth S \Box Youth M \Box Youth L	\Box Youth XL \Box Adult M \Box Adult L \Box Adult XL
Shirt: \Box Youth S \Box Youth M \Box Youth L	. \Box Youth XL \Box Adult M \Box Adult L \Box Adult XL
Gloves: \Box Youth M/L \Box Youth XL/XXL	\Box Adult M/L \Box Adult XL/XXL
Outdoor Boots: (allow room for thick socks): \Box Youth 1	Youth 2 \Box Youth 3 \Box Youth 5 \Box Youth 6
□ Men's 7 □ Men's 8 □ Men's 9 □ Men's 10 □	Men's 11 Men's 12 Men's 13 Men's 14
Waterproof Jacket & Pants \Box Youth S \Box Youth M \Box Youth	$L \ \Box \text{ Youth XL} \ \Box \text{ Adult M} \ \Box \text{ Adult L} \ \Box \text{ Adult XL}$
(Meant as outside layer; allow extra room for layering warmer clot	thes underneath)
Please return to: Regional Missionary	
Field Buddy Name:	Age: Birth Date:
Year-End Celebration Event Description:	Month:
Signature:	Date:
Church Name	
Mentor Father Name: First	Last
Mother's Name: First	Last
Address Cit	ty State Zip
Email	Phone

Thank you for defending the cause of the fatherless. (Isaiah 1:17)

